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From: Rachael Bruce: Code A
Sent: 12 May 2011 14:09
To: Code A
Subject: RE: FOI response - D Speers -Prof Baker report.

Thanksicode A}, very useful

Rachae] Bruce

Media Relations Manager
General Medical Council
Regents Place

350 Eugton Road

London

NW1 3JN

Tel: 0845 357 8001
DD:i Code A

Out of hours Code A
www.gme-uk.org

The GMC is changing how it deals with cases at the end of an investigation into a doctor’s fitness to practise.
To find out more and have your say visit www.gmc-uk.org/ftpreformconsuitation

From:! Code A
Sent: 12 May 2011 14:08
To: Rachael Bruce! Code A

Subject: FOI response - D Speers -PI;Of Baker report.

Hi Rachael,

| believe you wanted to see a copy of our FOI response to D Speers’ request for a copy of Prof Baker’s report into the
deaths at Gosport.

Please find our response attached for your reference.

Regards

. Code A
Information Access Officer

Code A

From: Code A
Sent: 12 May 2011 14:02
To: i Code A

Subject: Re: Your Freedom of Information Act Requeét

Ourref:i Code A

Dear D Speers,

Please find attached the response to your request for information.
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Yours sincerely

Code A

Information Access Officer
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